

## Community Resources for Probation and Parole District # 24

CATEGORY	AGENCY NAME AND ADDRESS	TELEPHONE NUMBER / CONTACT INFORMATION	E-MAIL / WEBSITE ADDRESSES
----------	-------------------------	--	----------------------------

### STATEWIDE RESOURCES

<b>Birth Certificate, Death Certificate, Marriage Certificate</b>	Office of Vital Records 2001 Maywill Street, Suite 101 Richmond, Virginia 23230	804-662-6200	<a href="http://virginia.gov">Office of Vital Records - Vital Records (virginia.gov)</a>
<b>Corrections</b>	Virginia Department of Corrections		<a href="#">Homepage — Virginia Department of Corrections</a>
	Virginia Department of Juvenile Justice		<a href="#">Virginia Department of Juvenile Justice</a>
<b>Crisis/Help</b>	2-1-1 Virginia (local resource hotline)	211 or 1-800-230-6977 or text CONNECT to 247211	<a href="http://www.211Virginia.org">www.211Virginia.org</a>
	Adult Protective Services Hotline	1-888-832-3858	
	Alzheimer's Association	Medical Alert/Safe Return 1-800-625-3780	
	National Sexual Assault Hotline	1-800-656-4673	

	Virginia Department for Aging and Rehabilitative Services		<a href="http://www.Easyaccess.virginia.gov">www.Easyaccess.virginia.gov</a>
	Infant and Toddler Connection of Virginia		<a href="http://www.itcva.online">www.itcva.online</a>
	National Suicide Prevention Line	988	<a href="http://www.988lifeline.org">www.988lifeline.org</a>
	Virginia Mortgage Relief Program		<a href="http://www.virginiamortgagerelief.com">www.virginiamortgagerelief.com</a>
	Legal Aid	1-866-LEGLAID	<a href="http://www.valegalaid.org">www.valegalaid.org</a>
	Eviction Helpline	1-833-NOEVICT	
	Predatory Loan Helpline	866-830-4501	
	Senior Legal Helpline	844-802-5910	
	Statewide Resource Directory		<a href="http://www.Virginianavigator.org">www.Virginianavigator.org</a>
<b>Alcohol/Substance Use</b>	Oxford House	1-800-689-6411	<a href="http://www.oxfordhouse.org">www.oxfordhouse.org</a>
	Al-Anon and Alateen	1-888-4AL-ANON (1-888-425-2666)	<a href="#">Al-Anon Family Groups</a>
	Narcotics Anonymous		<a href="#">About Us (na.org)</a> online meetings:

			<a href="https://virtual-na.org/">https://virtual-na.org/</a>
	Alcoholics Anonymous		<a href="http://www.aa.org">www.aa.org</a> online meetings: <a href="https://www.12step-online.com/meetings/online-aa-meetings/">https://www.12step-online.com/meetings/online-aa-meetings/</a>
	Addiction Center		<a href="https://www.addictioncenter.com/">https://www.addictioncenter.com/</a>
	VADOC Fentanyl Awareness Video		<a href="https://youtu.be/MWH-1hc0-x8">https://youtu.be/MWH-1hc0-x8</a>
<b>Benefits Programs</b>	Virginia Department of Social Services (VDSS)	Apply for SNAP, TANF, EAP and Medical Assistance by calling at 855-635-4370	Apply online for benefits at <a href="https://commonhelp.virginia.gov/access/">https://commonhelp.virginia.gov/access/</a>  You may review program regulations and manuals online at <a href="http://www.dss.virginia.gov">www.dss.virginia.gov</a>
		Apply for Medical Assistance only by calling 855-242-8282	Print a copy of the application off the internet for medical assistance at <a href="http://www.coverva.org">www.coverva.org</a>
		Get an application during office hours at your local Department of Social Services	Print a copy of the application off the internet at <a href="http://www.dss.virginia.gov/">http://www.dss.virginia.gov/</a>

	Virginia Health Care Foundation		<a href="http://vhcf.org">Virginia Health Care Foundation (vhcf.org)</a>
<b>Behavioral Health</b>	Department of Behavioral Health and Developmental Services		<a href="http://dbhds.virginia.gov/community-services-boards-csbs/">dbhds.virginia.gov/community-services-boards-csbs/</a>
	Office of Child and Family Services		<a href="#">Office of Child and Family Services - Virginia Department of Behavioral Health and Developmental Services</a>
<b>Employment Assistance</b>	Virginia Employment Commission (VEC)	<p>VEC Central Office 1-866-832-2363</p> <p>For TTY* Callers: Virginia Relay, Call 711 or 800-828-1140</p>	<p><a href="https://www.vec.virginia.gov">https://www.vec.virginia.gov</a></p> <p>Job Openings</p> <p><a href="https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/state-job-openings">https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/state-job-openings</a></p> <p>Upcoming Job Fairs</p> <p><a href="https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/job-fairs">https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/job-fairs</a></p> <p>A Quick Guide to Relief Programs</p> <p><a href="https://www.vec.virginia.gov/relief-programs">https://www.vec.virginia.gov/relief-programs</a></p> <p>For Veteran Services</p> <p><a href="mailto:veteran.services@vec.virginia.gov">veteran.services@vec.virginia.gov</a></p>
	Virginia Career Works Center		<a href="https://virginiacareerworks.com/find-your-career-center/">https://virginiacareerworks.com/find-your-career-center/</a>

<b>Education</b>	Virginia's Community Colleges		<a href="http://vccs.edu">Virginia's Community Colleges   Affordable Degrees, Certificates, Career Training (vccs.edu)</a>  <a href="#">Justice Impacted Individuals   Credits2Careers</a>
	Virginia Department of Education	800-292-3820	<a href="#">Virginia Department of Education   Home</a>
<b>Environmental</b>	Virginia Department of Environmental Quality	1-804-698-4000	<a href="http://www.deq.virginia.gov">www.deq.virginia.gov</a>
<b>Emergency Management</b>	Virginia Department of Emergency Management	804-897-6500	<a href="https://www.vaemergency.gov">https://www.vaemergency.gov</a>
<b>Health</b>	Virginia Department of Health P.O. Box 2448 Richmond, Virginia 23218-2448 109 Governor Street Richmond, Virginia 23219		<a href="#">Home - Virginia Department of Health</a>  <a href="#">Health Department Locator - LHD Locator (virginia.gov)</a>
	Virginia Association of Free Clinics		<a href="http://vafreeclinics.org">Free Clinics in Virginia (vafreeclinics.org)</a>
<b>Housing</b>	Oxford House (Recovery house program)		<a href="http://vaoxfordhouse.org">Oxford Houses of Virginia » Oxford Houses of Virginia (vaoxfordhouse.org)</a>
	Virginia Association of Recovery Residences (VARR)		<a href="http://varronline.org">Accredited Residencies for Recovery Housing   VARR - Virginia Association of Recovery Residences (varronline.org)</a>

	Virginia Housing Alliance		<a href="mailto:vha@vahousingalliance.org">vha@vahousingalliance.org</a>
	Department of Housing & Community Development		<a href="https://www.dchd.virginia.gov">https://www.dchd.virginia.gov</a>
	HUD Exchange Continuum of Care (CoC) Program		<a href="http://www.hudexchange.info/programs/coc">www.hudexchange.info/programs/coc</a> <a href="http://www.hudexchange.info/contact-us">www.hudexchange.info/contact-us</a>
	The Salvation Army <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Rent and utility assistance</li> <li>• Homeless shelters</li> </ul>	1-800-SAL-ARMY	<a href="http://www.salvationarmyusa.org">www.salvationarmyusa.org</a>
<b>Scholarships</b>	LendEDU		<a href="#">Scholarships for Felons   LendEDU</a>
<b>Veteran Services</b>	National Suicide and Veteran Crisis Prevention Lifeline	1-800-273-8255	
	Veteran Crisis Line	1-800-273-8255 Ext. 1	
	Virginia Department of Veterans Services		<a href="#">Virginia Department of Veterans Services</a>
	US Department of Veterans Affairs		<a href="#">VA.gov Home   Veterans Affairs</a>

<b>Medication Assisted Treatment (MAT)</b>	Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA)	SAMHSA National Helpline 1-800-662-HELP	<a href="https://findtreatment.samhsa.gov/">https://findtreatment.samhsa.gov/</a>
	VADOC MAT Program		<a href="https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=tZM-gaTDkV0">https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=tZM-gaTDkV0</a>
<b>Social Security Card</b>	Social Security Administration		<a href="https://www.ssa.gov/">https://www.ssa.gov/</a>
<b>State ID or Driver's License</b>	Virginia Department of Motor Vehicles		<a href="https://www.dmv.virginia.gov/#/">https://www.dmv.virginia.gov/#/</a>
<b>Reentry Success</b>	Fair Shake		<a href="https://www.fairshake.net/">https://www.fairshake.net/</a>
	VADOC Reentry Video		<a href="https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=PQ4qktFme7w">https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=PQ4qktFme7w</a>
	VADOC Reentry Resource Packet		<a href="https://www.vadoc.virginia.gov/media/1510/reentry-resource-packet-2023.pdf">https://www.vadoc.virginia.gov/media/1510/reentry-resource-packet-2023.pdf</a>
<b>Transportation</b>	Department of Transportation		<a href="http://viriniadot.org">viriniadot.org</a>
<b>Taxation</b>	Department of Taxation	1-804-367-8031	<a href="https://www.tax.virginia.gov">https://www.tax.virginia.gov</a>

<b>Peer Recovery Services</b>	VADOC Peer Recovery Specialist Initiative		<a href="https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=1CaTM YW6zGg">https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=1CaTM YW6zGg</a>
<b>Restoration of Rights</b>	Secretary of the Commonwealth's Office	804-692-0104	<a href="https://www.restore.virginia.gov/">https://www.restore.virginia.gov/</a>
<b>Free Cell Phones</b>	Assurance Wireless		<a href="#">The Affordable Connectivity Program (ACP) - BetterSIM</a>

## LOCAL RESOURCES

<b>Anger Management</b>	Crossroads Community Services Board	1-800-307-0370	<a href="http://www.crossroadscsb.org">www.crossroadscsb.org</a>
	Piedmont Court Services, Boydton, VA	(434) 738-6191	
	Clearview Counseling 2720 Layne Street, Farmville, VA	Jason French (434) 391-4306	
	Oak Tree Wellness Center 290 Court Street Appomattox ,VA	(434) 664-7706	<a href="http://www.oaktreewellness.org">www.oaktreewellness.org</a>
	Hope For Tomorrow Counseling 217 West Third Street Farmville, VA 23901	(434) 392-4072	<a href="http://www.hopefortomorrowcounseling.org">www.hopefortomorrowcounseling.org</a>



<b>Cell Phone Service</b>	SafeLink Wireless	1-800-977-3768	<a href="http://www.safelinkwireless.com">www.safelinkwireless.com</a>
<b>Clothing Assistance</b>	Cumberland Clothes Closet	(804) 492-3566	
	Helping Hands Clothing Center (Bethlehem Lutheran Church) 7336 Timberlake Road Lynchburg, VA	(434) 239-2732 Emergency: Sherry Rosser (434) 907-5428	<a href="http://www.blcva.org">www.blcva.org</a>
	Operation Blessing Thrift Store (Charlotte County DSS)	(434) 542-5164	
	Arvonian Christian Fellowship Thrift Store 339 Circle Drive Rd Arvonian, VA 23004	(434) 581-2474	
	Salvation Army Thrift Store Lynchburg, VA	(434) 845-5939	<a href="http://www.salvationarmyusa.org">www.salvationarmyusa.org</a>
<b>Community Action Agency</b>	United Way of Prince Edward County PO Box 122, Farmville, VA 23901	(434) 315-5909	<a href="https://www.uwprinceedward.org/">https://www.uwprinceedward.org/</a>
	Tri-County Community Action Agency 1176 Huell Matthews Highway South Boston, VA 24592	(434) 575-7916	<a href="https://tricountyva.org/">https://tricountyva.org/</a>
	Virginia Cares Lynchburg, VA	(434) 455-1601 opt. 1 Margaret Reed	<a href="http://www.lyncag.org">www.lyncag.org</a>

<b>Community Service</b>	Courtland Center 620 Court Street, Appomattox, VA	(434) 847-8035	<a href="http://www.cvcsb.org">www.cvcsb.org</a>
	Horizon Behavioral Health Appomattox, VA	(434) 352-8239 or (434) 847-8039	<a href="http://www.horizonbh.org">www.horizonbh.org</a>
	Crossroads Community Services Board	1-866-307-0370	<a href="http://www.crossroadscsb.org">www.crossroadscsb.org</a>
	United Methodist Family Services (Adoption Services)	(434) 391-9076	<a href="http://www.umfs.org">www.umfs.org</a>
	Safe Harbor Counseling Farmville, VA	(434) 414-8308	
<b>Dental</b>	Central Virginia Community Health Center 25892 North James Madison Highway New Canton, VA	(434) 581-3271	
	Free Clinic of Central Virginia 1016 Main Street Lynchburg, VA	(434) 847-5866	<a href="http://www.fccv.net">www.fccv.net</a>
<b>Department of Motor Vehicles</b>	Department of Motor Vehicles 300 North Virginia Street, Farmville, VA	1-800-367-7100	<a href="http://www.dmv.state.va.us">www.dmv.state.va.us</a>
<b>Disability Assistance</b>	Department of Rehabilitative Services Farmville, VA	(434) 392-8189 1- 800-522-5019	<a href="http://www.vadsa.org">www.vadsa.org</a>
	Department of Rehabilitative Services Lynchburg, VA	(434) 947-6721; 1- 800-522-5019	<a href="http://www.vadsa.org">www.vadsa.org</a>
	Ticket to Work Program	1-866-968-7842	<a href="http://www.socialsecurity.gov">www.socialsecurity.gov</a>
<b>Domestic Violence</b>	24-Hour Crisis Hotline	(434) 476-1136 1-800-838-8238	
	Domestic Violence Program Charlotte Court House, VA	1-800-832-3840	
	National Domestic Violence Hotline	1-800-799-7233	<a href="http://www.thehotline.org">www.thehotline.org</a>
	Virginia Family Violence Hotline	1-800-838-8238	<a href="http://www.vadv.org">www.vadv.org</a>
	YWCA Domestic Violence Prevention Center & Women's Shelter	(434) 528-1041 1-888-538-1041	<a href="http://www.ywca.org">www.ywca.org</a>

<b>Education</b>	Southside Virginia Community College Keyville, VA GED and Adult Education	(434) 949-1090	<a href="http://www.southside.edu">www.southside.edu</a>
	Charlotte Adult Learning Center – Literacy Program	(434) 949-1090	<a href="http://www.charlotte-learning.org/charlit@pure.net">http://www.charlotte-learning.org/charlit@pure.net</a>
	Appomattox Adult Learning Center	(434) 352-8722	<a href="http://www.centralvaadulthood.com">www.centralvaadulthood.com</a>
	Student Financial Aid Information	1-800-433-3243	<a href="http://www.fafsa.ed.gov">www.fafsa.ed.gov</a>
	Central Virginia Community College Lynchburg, VA	(434) 832-7600	<a href="http://www.cvcc.vccs.edu">www.cvcc.vccs.edu</a>
<b>Employment/Job Training</b>	Virginia Employment Commission	866-832-2363	<a href="http://www.vec.virginia.gov">www.vec.virginia.gov</a>
	Virginia Employment Commission Lynchburg, VA	(434) 947-2074	<a href="http://www.vec.virginia.gov">www.vec.virginia.gov</a>
	Virginia Workforce Center 400 Thomas Jefferson Hwy Charlotte Court House, VA	(434) 542-5605	<a href="http://www.southernvajobs.com">www.southernvajobs.com</a> <a href="http://www.vawc.virginia.gov">www.vawc.virginia.gov</a>
	Virginia Career Works – South Boston Center 2506 Houghton Avenue South Boston, VA	(434) 572-8064	<a href="http://www.virginiaworks.gov">Virginia Works - Virginia's Workforce Development Agency</a> <a href="http://www.virginiaworks.gov">www.virginiaworks.gov</a>  Job Openings <a href="https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/state-job-openings/job-openings">https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/state-job-openings/job-openings</a>  Upcoming Job Fairs <a href="https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/job-fairs">https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/job-fairs</a>  A Quick Guide to Relief Programs <a href="https://www.vec.virginia.gov/relief-programs">https://www.vec.virginia.gov/relief-programs</a>  For Veteran Services <a href="mailto:veteran.services@vec.virginia.gov">veteran.services@vec.virginia.gov</a>

<b>Financial Assistance</b>	Interfaith Outreach Association Lynchburg, VA	(434) 846-6098	<a href="http://www.interfaithoutreach.org">www.interfaithoutreach.org</a>
	Operation Blessing (Charlotte County Department of Social Services)	(434) 846-6098	
<b>Financial Counseling</b>	Southside Comm. Development Alliance 308 S. Main St. B #194, Farmville, VA	(434) 808-4751	<a href="http://www.scdava.org">www.scdava.org</a>
<b>Food</b>	The Cumberland County Community Food Bank- partnered with The Central Virginia Food Bank- Richmond	(804) 492-5806 Barry Miles	3 <sup>rd</sup> Monday of every month starting at noon in the old Cumberland County Elementary School cafeteria – 1847 Anderson Hwy
	Curtis Rhoten Food Pantry New Hope Church of God 31 Northfield Rd Cumberland, VA 23040	(804) 492-4288	Distribution: 2 <sup>nd</sup> Tuesday of each month from 3-5 p.m.
	Faces Food Pantry 314 N. South Street, Farmville, VA	(434) 392-6277	<a href="http://www.facesfoodpantry.org">www.facesfoodpantry.org</a>
	Arvonian Christian Fellowship 339 Circle Drive Road Arvonian, VA 23004	(434) 581-2474	Pantry hours: Sunday and Thursday 10am-4pm
	Food Pantry St. Theresa's Catholic Church Farmville, VA	(434) 392-1015	Voucher only from DSS
	Crystal Cathedral 16764 Oak Street, Dillwyn, VA 23936	(434) 983-8933	Pantry hours: Saturday 9-10am
	Shiloh New Covenant Church		Seniors 60 and over Applications accepted Monday from 12:30 p.m. -3:30 p.m.

	665 Anderson Hwy Cumberland, VA	(804) 492-4613	Must be a Cumberland resident Bring ID and proof of monthly income
	Delma's Pantry 1550 Anderson Hwy, Cumberland, VA	(804)-212-8716	1 <sup>st</sup> and 4 <sup>th</sup> Saturday of each month from 8:30 a.m. to 10:30 a.m. Cumberland residents
	Virginia Cooperative Extension Appomattox, VA	(434) 352-8244	<a href="http://www.ext.vt.edu">www.ext.vt.edu</a>
	Virginia Cooperative Extension Charlotte Court House, VA	(434) 542-5884	<a href="http://www.ext.vt.edu">www.ext.vt.edu</a>
	Virginia Cooperative Extension Farmville, VA	(434) 392-4246	<a href="http://www.ext.vt.edu">www.ext.vt.edu</a>
	Biblical Baptist Church 1616 Graham Street Farmville, VA 23901	(434) 345-2114	<a href="http://www.bbcfarmville.com/">http://www.bbcfarmville.com/</a>
<b>Hotlines/Emergency Assistance</b>	Crossroads Community Services (emergency/crisis for psychiatric emergencies only)	1-800-548-1688	<a href="http://www.crossroadscsb.org">www.crossroadscsb.org</a>
	Family Violence and Sexual Assault Hotline	1-800-838-8238	
	Crisis Line	(434) 947-7273	<a href="http://www.crisislineofcentralvirginia.org">www.crisislineofcentralvirginia.org</a>
	National Suicide Prevention Lifeline	1-800-273-8255	<a href="http://www.suicidepreventionlifeline.org">www.suicidepreventionlifeline.org</a>
<b>Housing – Shelters</b>	Oxford Houses of Virginia	1-800-689-6411	<a href="http://www.oxfordhouse.org">www.oxfordhouse.org</a>
	Rural Redevelopment 100 Dominion Drive Farmville, VA	(434) 392-3196	<a href="http://www.rurdev.usda.gov">www.rurdev.usda.gov</a>
	STEPS, Inc. 225 Industrial Park Rd. Farmville, VA 23901	(434) 315-5909 Emergency Housing Assistance: 855-955-5501	
	National Call Center for Homeless Veterans	1-877-424-3838	<a href="http://www.va.gov/homeless">www.va.gov/homeless</a>

<b>Information</b>	Information & Referral Center Numerous Resources-Confidential through United Way	2-1-1	<a href="http://www.211.org">www.211.org</a>
<b>Legal Assistance</b>	Appomattox Circuit Court	(434) 352-5275	<a href="http://www.courts.state.va.us">www.courts.state.va.us</a>
	Buckingham Circuit Court	(434) 969-4734	<a href="http://www.courts.state.va.us">www.courts.state.va.us</a>
	Charlotte Circuit Court	(434) 542-5147	<a href="http://www.courts.state.va.us">www.courts.state.va.us</a>
	Cumberland Circuit Court	(434) 493-4442	<a href="http://www.courts.state.va.us">www.courts.state.va.us</a>
	Prince Edward Circuit Court	(434) 392-5145	<a href="http://www.courts.state.va.us">www.courts.state.va.us</a>
	Drive to Work Program (Restoration of Driving Privileges)	(804) 358-6727	<a href="http://www.drivetowork.org">www.drivetowork.org</a>
	Virginia Legal Aide Society Farmville Office	(434) 392-8108	<a href="http://www.vlas.org">www.vlas.org</a>
	Virginia Legal Aide Society Lynchburg Office	(434) 846-1326	<a href="http://www.vlas.org">www.vlas.org</a>
<b>Medical</b>	Appomattox County Health Department	(434) 352-2313	<a href="http://www.vdh.state.va.us">www.vdh.state.va.us</a>
	Buckingham County Health Department	(434) 969-4244	<a href="http://www.vdh.state.va.us">www.vdh.state.va.us</a>
	Central Virginia Community Health Center 25892 N. James Madison Hwy New Canton, VA 23123	(434) 581-3271	<a href="http://www.cvhsinc.org">http://www.cvhsinc.org</a> Services offered: Primary care, Pharmacy services, Dental Services
	Charlotte County Health Department	(434) 542-5251	<a href="http://www.vdh.state.va.us">www.vdh.state.va.us</a>
	Cumberland County Health Department	(434) 492-4661	<a href="http://www.vdh.state.va.us">www.vdh.state.va.us</a>
	Prince Edward County Health Department	(434) 392-8187	<a href="http://www.vdh.state.va.us">www.vdh.state.va.us</a>
	Centers for Disease Control & Prevention	1-800-232-4636	<a href="http://www.cdc.gov">www.cdc.gov</a>
	Cumberland Medical Center 1758 Anderson Highway Cumberland, VA 23040	(804) 492-9086	
	Heart of Virginia Free Clinic South Main St., Farmville, VA	(434) 315-5701	Must call ahead for eligibility
	Planned Parenthood		<a href="http://www.plannedparenthood.org">www.plannedparenthood.org</a>

	2207 Peters Creek Road Northwest Roanoke, VA	(540) 562-3457	
	Women's Health Center 833 Buffalo Street, Farmville, VA	(434) 392-8177	<a href="http://www.cvhsinc.org">www.cvhsinc.org</a>
<b>Parenting/Children</b>	Childcare Resource Center	1-866-543-7852	<a href="http://www.familyalliance1.org">www.familyalliance1.org</a>
	Family Preservation Services Inc. 404 E. Third Street, Suite 200 Farmville, VA	(434) 392-3328	<a href="http://www.fpscorp.com">www.fpscorp.com</a>
	Pregnancy Support Center 201 North Main St., Suite 1106 Farmville, VA 23901	(434) 392-8483	<a href="http://pscfarmville.org/">http://pscfarmville.org/</a> Appointments are encouraged but walk-ins are welcome.
	Division of Child Support Enforcement 2127 Lakeside Dr., Lynchburg, VA	1(800)-468-8894	<a href="http://www.dss.virginia.gov/family/dcseoffices.cgi">http://www.dss.virginia.gov/family/dcseoffices.cgi</a>
	Family and Community Support Systems 1 Mill St. #102, Farmville, VA	(434) 392-3482	<a href="http://fcssvirginia.com/">http://fcssvirginia.com/</a>
	Piedmont Court Services 1012-G West Third St, Farmville, VA	(434) 392-8161	Call ahead for class times and cost
	Crossroads Prevention Services 216 Bush River Rd., Farmville, VA	(434) 392-9461 ext. 274	
	Virginia Family Services 1012-J West Third Street, Farmville, VA	(434) 395-1200	<a href="http://www.virginiafamilyservices.com">www.virginiafamilyservices.com</a>
<b>Reentry Council</b>	Planning District 14 Reentry Council	434-315-5311, Kim Wilkerson, Co-Convener	<a href="mailto:kim.wilkerson@vadoc.virginia.gov">kim.wilkerson@vadoc.virginia.gov</a>

	Meetings held 2 <sup>nd</sup> Tuesday at 1:00 p.m. (quarterly March, June, Sept., Dec.)	434-315-1214, Shelley Mays- Couch, Co- Convener	<a href="mailto:smayscouch.locfamilyservices@gmail.com">smayscouch.locfamilyservices@gmail.com</a>
<b>Reentry Programming</b>	LOC Family Services P.O Box 37 Farmville VA 23901	434-315-1214	<a href="mailto:Info@locfamilyservices.com">Info@locfamilyservices.com</a>
<b>Sexual Assault</b>	Sexual Assault Response Program	(434) 947-7422 1-888-947-7273	
	Virginia Sexual Assault Hotline	1-800-838-8238	<a href="http://www.vsdvalliance.org">www.vsdvalliance.org</a>
<b>Social Security</b>	Social Security Administration 324 Commerce Street, Farmville, VA	866-269-4376	<a href="http://www.ssa.gov">www.ssa.gov</a>
<b>Social Services</b>	Appomattox Department of Social Services	(434) 352-7125	<a href="http://www.dss.virginia.gov">www.dss.virginia.gov</a>
	Buckingham Department of Social Services	(434) 969-4246	<a href="http://www.dss.virginia.gov">www.dss.virginia.gov</a>
	Charlotte Department of Social Services	(434) 542-5164	<a href="http://www.dss.virginia.gov">www.dss.virginia.gov</a>
	Cumberland Department of Social Services	(804) 492-4915	<a href="http://www.dss.virginia.gov">www.dss.virginia.gov</a>
	Prince Edward Department of Social Services	(434) 392-3113	<a href="http://www.dss.virginia.gov">www.dss.virginia.gov</a>
<b>Substance Abuse</b>	Horizon Behavioral Health Appomattox, VA	(434) 352-8239, (434) 847-8039	<a href="http://www.horizonbh.org">www.horizonbh.org</a>
	Bridge Ministry Buckingham, VA	(434) 969-2991	<a href="http://www.bridgeministry.net">www.bridgeministry.net</a> Men's Residential Program
	Crossroads Community Service Board	1-866-307-0370	<a href="http://www.crossroadscsb.org">www.crossroadscsb.org</a>
	Clearview Counseling 2720 Layne Street, Farmville, VA 23901	(434) 391-4306	



	New Vision Drug & Alcohol Medical Stabilization 2204 Wilborn Ave, South Boston, VA	(434) 517-3586 or 800-939-CARE	<a href="http://www.specialcarecorp.com">www.specialcarecorp.com</a> Inpatient medical stabilization service
	Oak Tree Wellness Center 290 Court Street, Appomattox, VA 24522	(434) 664-7706	
	Narcotics Anonymous	1-800-777-1515	<a href="http://www.na.org">www.na.org</a>
	National Drug and Alcohol Treatment Referral Hotline	1-800-662-4357	<a href="http://www.niaaa.nih.gov">www.niaaa.nih.gov</a>
	Pathways Treatment Center 3300 Rivermont Avenue, 4 <sup>th</sup> Floor Lynchburg, VA	(434) 200-4455	<a href="http://www.recoveratpathways.com">www.recoveratpathways.com</a>
	ARS Treatment Centers 1445 East Rio Road, Suite 104 Charlottesville, VA 22901	866-866-9277	ARSTreatmentsCenters.com Office based Opioid Treatment
	Roads to Recovery Residential Recovery Program, 2600 Memorial Ave, Suite 107 Lynchburg, VA 24501	(434) 455-0053 Pam Chapman, Admissions Specialist	<a href="http://www.roads2recovery.org">www.roads2recovery.org</a>
	CSS & Associates (Coretha Claiborn) 205 North Main St., Suite F Farmville, VA 23901	804-651-0876	<a href="mailto:cssandassociates2013@gmail.com">cssandassociates2013@gmail.com</a>
	Celebrate Recovery Memorial United Methodist Church 403 Court Street, Appomattox, VA 24522	(434) 352-5705	Facebook: @celebrate.recovery.appomattox
<b>Transportation</b>	The Farmville Area Bus (FAB)	(434) 392-5686	<a href="http://www.farmvilleva.com">www.farmvilleva.com</a>
	JAUNT Service Buckingham to Charlottesville	(434) 296-3184	<a href="http://www.ridejaunt.org">www.ridejaunt.org</a>

